
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, December 16th, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) 

(https://www.youtube.com/@SierraCountyCommission) 
 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 
 
Roll Call: James E. Paxon -Chairman  Amy Whitehead-Clerk 
  Hank Hopkins-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Sandy R. Jones-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting-November 21st, 2025 
B. Special Meeting-December 1st, 2025 

III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 2025-86 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 2025-87 Indigent Claims 
C. Claim of Exemption 25-007 Jeffery 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports 
C. Development of a Juvenile Treatment Facility-Presentation  
D. Speeding in Winston  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. November Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business:  
A. Resolution No. 2025-82 Supporting the New Mexico Counties 2026 Legislative 

Priorities  
VIII. New Business: 

A. Approval of 2026 SP Match Waiver Request for Funding  
B. Approval of 2026 CAP Match Waiver Request for Funding  

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: . 
X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


A. Resolution No. 2025-88 FY26-Budget Adjustment Resolution  
B. Resolution No. 2025-89 Establishing Calendar Year 2026 Hours of Business and Legal 

Holidays 
C. Resolution No. 2025-90 Authorizing A Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Eligible Sierra 

County Employees 
D. Resolution No. 2025-91 Delegating the Authority to make the Appointment of the 

Livestock Producer Member and Non-Governmental Organization Member of the CLLA  
XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 

Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Sierra County v. Pluma 
B. Sierra County v. Wilson & Co.  

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
A. Direction to Staff regarding Sierra County v. Pluma  
B. Direction to Staff regarding Sierra County v. Wilson & Co.  

XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 27th, 2026, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed. 

 

  
 



 

 
SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

                                          REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
November 21, 2025 
 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, November 21, 2025, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner James Paxon, Chair 
            Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Sandy Jones, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Amy Whitehead- Absent/ Teresa Sopkowiak Fill-in  
          
 County Attorney: David Pato  
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
Monica Zepeda, Josh Baker, Kacey Edwards, Tim Kuzdrowski, Chris 
Pacheco, Fil Pacheco, Ted Kuzdrowski, Jackie Stockmar, Brad Spencer, 
Michelle Atwell, Keith Whitley, Ryan Williams, Patrick Flores, Jared Bartoo  
 
I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: (Commissioner Hopkins requests to 

move Item XII-B Resolution 2025-81 Appointment of Chair and Vice 
Chair, after public comment).  

 
Commissioner Vice-Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as 
presented. Commission Member Jones SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 2   

 

 
A. Regular Meeting October 21, 2025 
B. Special Meeting November 14, 2025 
 
 
Commission Vice-chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes to approve both Meetings 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
A. Ordinance No. 2025-005 Amending and Restating the Sierra 

County Solid Waste Ordinance No. 23-02 
B. Ordinance No. 2025-006 Road Infrastructure Placement 

Ordinance 
C. Ordinance No. 2025-007 Regulating Unmanned Aircraft 

Systems (“Drones”) on County Property and for Public Safety 
Purposes  

 
 

IV. Public Comment: Limit to 3 Minutes: 
 
            Andy Underwood, Jackie Stockmar, Greg Ross 
 
XII.     Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
  

             B. Resolution No. 2025-81 Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins MOVED to appoint Vice Chair Jim Paxon to 

Chair. Commissioner Sandy Jones SECONDED the motion.  
 Commissioner Sandy Jones MOVED to appoint Commissioner Hank 

Hopkins to Vice Chair.  
 Motions Carried and approved with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
 
V. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Resolution No. 2025-79 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 2025-80 Indigent Claims  
C. Indigent Burial B2025-017 
D. Indigent Burial B2025-18 
 
Commissioner Jones MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 3   

 

 
 
VI. PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS: 

   
A. Fairground Update:  

 Pluma Construction (Billy & Chris Pacheco) update.  
                   

B. Years of Service Awards 
C. Department Reports 
 
VII. BOARD OF FINANCE: 

 
A. October Reconciliation 

 
 

Commission Paxon moved to Approve the Reconciliation as presented. 
Commissioner Vice-chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 

VIII. ELECTION CANVASS: 
 
(Bd. Convenes as County Canvassing Board) 
Ratification of Canvass of 2025 Local Election  
(Bd. Convenes as County Commissioners) 

 
 

   Commissioner Jones MOVED to Convene to County Canvassing Board as 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  

 
 County Attorney Pato explained the reason behind the Emergency 
Commission Meeting on November 14th 2025 to ratify the 2025 Local Election 
publication. 
 
  Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to Reconvene as Board of County 
Commissioners. Commission Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion to approve 
the request as presented. 
 

 
IX. OLD BUSINESS: 

             
  

X. NEW BUSINESS : 
 

A. Appointment of Boards and Committee Members. 
    



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 4   

 

Commissioner Jones MOVED to approve Appointment of Boards and 
Committee Members as presented. Commission Vice Chair Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

  
B. APPROVAL OF RECORD DESTRUCTION-ASSESSOR  

 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve the destruction of 

Assessor Records. Commissioner Jones SECONED the motion. 
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

  
C. Summary Replat of a portion of Lake Caballo Estates Subdivision 

(Barrera) 
 
Commissioner Jones MOVED to approve Summary Replat of a portion of 
Lake Caballo Estates Subdivision as presented.  Commission Vice Chair 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
 
XI. CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS: 

 
A. Fiscal agent agreement SCCOG 

 
   Commissioner Jones MOVED to approve the Fiscal Agent Agreement 

SCCOG.  Commission Vice Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

      
            

XII. RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS: 
 
A. Proclamation Honoring the Life-Saving Actions of Glenna                                                                                        

Hunt and EMS 
B. MOVED: See Page 2 after section IV 
C. Resolution No. 2025-82 Supporting the New Mexico Counties 

2026 Legislative Priorities  
 
 Commissioner Jones MOVED to Table NM Counties 2026 Legislative 

Priorities on Emergency Radios and IPRA. Commissioner Vice Chair 
Hopkins SECONED the motion.  

 Motion Carried with Commissioners district 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

D. Resolution No. 2025-83 Resolution Making Appointments to 
the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 5   

 

Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to table Resolution No. 
2025-83. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion as 
discussed by Commission Chair Paxon. Tabled until December 1, 
2025 @ 9AM.  
Motion carried with Commission Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
E. Resolution No. 2025-84 Budget Adjustment  

 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve 2025-84 
Budget Adjustment. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the 
motion. Motion passes with Commission district 1-2-3 voting yes. 
  

F. Ordinance No, 2025-005 Amending and Restating the Sierra             
County Solid Waste Ordinance, Ordinance No. 23-02 
 
Commissioner Jones MOVED to approve changes discussed to 
Ordinance No. 2025-005. Commission Vice Chair Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion.  
Motion passes with Commission districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

G. Ordinance No. 2025-006 Road Infrastructure Placement 
Ordinance. 

    
Commissioner Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to approve 
Ordinance No. 2025-006 Road Infrastructure Placement 
Ordinance. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.  
Motion passes with Commission districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
H. Ordinance No. 2025-007 Regulating Unmanned Aircraft 

Systems (“Drones”) on County Property and for Public Safety 
Purposes. 

    
       No motion made to pass Ordinance No. 2025-007 regulating   
         Unmanned Aircraft. Motion Dies.  

 
XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION (SECTION 10-15 E thru H):  

 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to commence executive 
Session. Commissioner Jones SECONEDED the motion. Rollcall was 
performed to enter into Executive Session.  
 
A. Lot 50 Rancho Del Lago Subdivision  

 
XIV. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 6   

 

Commissioner Chair Paxon MOTIONED to return from Executive 
Session. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion with items E-H 
discussed without decision. Roll call performed after Executive 
Session 
 
A. Resolution No. 2025-85 Authorizing Donation of Lot 50 

Rancho Del Lago to Elephant Butte. 
 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to pass Resolution No. 
2025-85. Commsission Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  
Motion passes with Commissioners districts 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

XV. ADJOURN 
 

 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for December 16, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra 
County Commission Chambers 1712 N. Date Street Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice 
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 21st day of November 2025. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
November 21, 2025 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk (Absent) 
Teresa Sopkowiak, Chief Deputy Clerk 
 
 

   
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
        December 1, 2025 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:  9:00 am 
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Special Session at 
10:00 A.M. on Wednesday Friday November 14, 2025, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman  
            Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Sandy Jones, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board:  Amy Whitehead                                  
 
 County Attorney: Dave Pato- Absent 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn-Absent 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

 Kaycee Edwards, Monica Zepeda, Ryan Williams, Steve Mull (Sentinel) 
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commission Vice Chair Hank Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as 
presented. Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT-LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES   N/A 
 

III. RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS 
 

 
A: Resolution No. 2025-83 Resolution making appointments to the Sierra Vista 
Hospital Governing Board. 
Candidates: Bruce Swingle, Jesus Baray, Cathy Alverum, Kathy Pape 



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting 
December 1, 2025 
Page 2   

 

 
 
 

 
Commission Chair Paxon asked for a motion for consideration of 
appointment for the 1st appointment to the Governing Board. 
 
 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to appoint Jesus Baray as 1st 
representative- 3 year term.  Commissioner Jones SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
Commission Vice Chair Hopkins MOVED to appoint Bruce Swingle as 2nd 
representative- 2 year term. Commission Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District 1 & 3 voting yes.  
Commissioner Jones- District 2 opposed this appointment stating that he 
feels someone that is a part of Elephant Butte should be on the Board to have 
a chance to be involved and possibly mend some fences over the withdrawal.  
 
 
 
 
Commissioner Jones MOVED to adjourn the meeting.  Commission Vice 
Chair Hopkins SECONDED the motion.    
 
ADJOURNMENT: 9:30  AM 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon adjourned the meeting 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 1st day of  December, 2025. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting 
December 1, 2025 
Page 3   

 

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Sandy Jones, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 

   
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-86 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD BEGINNING 
NOVEMBER 1ST, 2025 

AND 
ENDING NOVEMBER 30TH, 2025 

 
WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, 
MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON DECEMBER 16TH, 2025 DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR 
THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND WARRANTS 
DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$886,385.71 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS 16TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2025. 
                                                                                        
   BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
   SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 
Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Sandy R Jones 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



Da..: 12/aa/2. 1r.22,i5 { c}JEc51)

T1{E IJtr'DERSIGMaD ltr.{BERs OF r{E sIERai coUNTY ABovE cERa ApPROVED AND

AUTfiORI2E TII9 FAi.Fi}ITS AGIINST 71 ON ACCOUI'! OF OEIIGATIONS IN'
SETVICES AS S]TOSN AIOVE / / NiXED PERSONS AiE l,lEGrlLY

TllE CONS"IT1'TION OE THE STiTgl'ES TITAT !I{E SERVICES ITAVE B'II'
11{IS VOUCI{ER ES EIEN E}d'NED, THAT TIiE

A}IOUNTS CI.A}{IED AXE JUST. REASONAAI,E, AND AS AGREED PAXT }ITS BEEN PAID tsY SIIRRA COI]'NTY,



I ; ;

:-
 : 

l- 
t't

" 
t-

;n
";

;;;
;;;

eE
S

A

E

3B i 
l":

 
:

5
E

l" 
l"



I ;

l:v
P

:::
!!

;;B

t_
:f

v:
::v

:::
:

to
sF

E
. 

E

dE
B

3t
r

a

E E d

E f

:,



t ! ;

!"

E
JT

F

: d E
F

i
F

r
d

e T I

3? F
.

"F E
i

x

i5
 

)

a
E

S
E

H
T

3 
,1

n
x I

1a i,,
 T

s

E I

53
6

""
5 E

& i I 1
tr

{

t

#, l-

I

j I l

5 I

:
: :

:
]" :



3c\.dcdn/3rerrN3Jj,rrYN/sNoHds'rsr

ssJr^t?s ],lYrrNol
5NrNrtu o\v lxar,rdlnbl

cNrasrlsnd, cdrrxrrd

oer oHoxa/xvr s$coor

SAIJIlIIJ]
If NYl{lINIYH/STIYdSI CNIS]INS

i1:)rlE^/r{rr{d rnos

30Ldcan/ 3r^rd{srNrvH/aNoHda,Iar

st zz rt ez/Balzl ..4

ir'rla'ol Jxarrtlavdlg srrr

00- To roi'r 
^!.rrjro 

TvJrir\aj 006a-99-zz|
00' 6L aLt'z t06 lrallx et{vansNr imod3 099a-99-azJ

€r'0rr lsru
90'aa1'1 tor'rr rDJlr Ydad 900a-99-zzt
re oal'I srrE! rvs slur_'I1nr
9a'90r lx\fivs s,,Tsr3rddo oaJ;)s1g toaz-99 zzl
TS'LLL''I CINOI TCSI\rddiNrdA

ea'LLL'Zr CL{lrl TVsrla8dinftl!

00-000 f B:r.!'IrHs TEr{rNv v&lills
00 000'!T J.|E9Y NorslleIte z3.z rr 6rt
00 000'sr slJsloxd irrNnld{oa



I ;

a,
x

:E
5

;t3

3

d i
! i

:5

E
* E E

5 , : o

E

E 4 !

33
9

4 I :

B I .J

e 
!'*

I F s
i5

:iE

-4 E
S

* 1 x

:"
; ;

;
;,



xxvs sNszr,lrtr

3(ru5dn/srlM3ur /3Notsd31aI

TNANdINO3 XONII{

35\rJ1 JXEM bS

106 roJYr 3Jdvdnstrl dnoxc
SSITIlIJn

9t;az)tt sz/ea/a1 :.2ea



f

c

I

33fi! E
X

:r :

5.

E il 3

t

3

E

E
IE

I:X 3 
'3

<
E

i'

: 
l.{

::l
-l-

<
E

I i

;b
*E

i;

e,

E e

! l

:
E

12
19

t
;E

=
68

Y
'

I
a



i
9:

<
.E

E
l

:{
 

I3
r

4 E 3
E F 3 I

!

F 5 z

(E
c

9 I a t,

IE

ts

--
s 

!3 E

, .E g

3 1 "

3 
88

86



P

"i5 S
I

fI

I 3 !-

P

5

I F F

I e E

".
 8

*"
88

3
t! 

oq
qh

bz

67
.7

,*
1

- 
3F

F

I i 6 E :

:

E I

i e 1 t :

33
 

88
.

I I

I x e

IX
?E

IT 3'
3

I

t-



EZ0 Zr 201 a ',r,xoasx5

520 Zr 201  .w-Z3rO5

I Z0 Zr Z0r a'tsc^z
!z0zrz0r f'z3^vfia
q z0 zrz0 r t 'NosaYJ

l z0 zr 201 : ,NostMJ

sa0arzoI ! 'NosdYJ

qz0zrz0r s'.113A1v
sz0zrz0r x'.r1sr+rv
!z0alz0r 3'o!Ih.lv

szoztzor 
^ 

'\ajvgodv
saoa e?01 t 'NrrartxJY

\zaz/ra/11 so .zozrort

szo z/9rl01 :rfiro oro^Nr
90-saoar0lr I sJroANt

lxlcIorlI
sz/tt/ta s8 NosEroNaH :rrNYHdsrs

r,htEJdorNs t4\al

soY,l adsr z/surr r ..

rz0zl.r/.0 :llvo aIo^Nr
6r.93arsT6 I raro]1Nl
i34959.3S S rrnoJav

Jlssv osYrr a$r
orvar roN ms qgr1ltrSt r,rtrr

ISEI NO{l qfIO'XI
xvr

9X1aatfis
.za./ra/\1 ,3.eseLaa

sz0zlerl0r :srvo !sroANr

.Ys xvr ta

9S-SZol ON NOIJ41'TOSSU



99
8 3

5

-t

E
:IP

E
N

E 7

* 4

?z
*E

-*

t 1

E E

:

I

:

:

t

I I E

;E

z g o !

-.
"-

l
11

97
1?

 
U

 S
 {

 P x
x

:ti

f



sz0zl!0/rr I9arlr'e r0 e

s.o./r0l11 :3rvo srro^xr
s9 rT rr 9109 $ ?Jronxr

9Z5S 
' 

U!flOrsntr
r,l3rr/ocol

5Z0alr0lrl 3JYo sa1o^Nl
90201'r r 3)ro^N1

s r0z dEexs^ox :Slr^dgs vqrtrs
sNtusrs osgvNu

.)11 oNrssvoas so szoz/ so / tr -.a -9.a..ar1

iOI NOI .LYI'IS IgET
09sr rr0- rr0 t JJrnoJJv

vouJs doJ sJr^nas Jsr{asmr

r.0 z /s0lr r Jotrsq z.er

e z0 z/E0l r r rc.se. or

szaz/so/tt.n)sez 2.

sz0zl e0l r r aa.lsez-ar

szaz/sa/tt )o)ssz-oz1

sz0 z/!0/ 1r f,oJssz - rzr

rz0 z/ e0l0r :afio sJro^Nr
Joassa-sr I sJroNr

NOJnpOJ OIAVO :31!lrNr
rzoz lrseirss : NolrBleo

TrJIOAH srSr t.{1SnOH 3rVXlrI
sz0al.0/0r :3l,ts eJIonNr

Jdas9a-oa s earo^Nr

s.0. realll.dss /NoIrNaJlo

Ez0zl.0/0 r : rrvo a.ro Nr

OJIAEOAiI YIEOV 3I,VHNI

.z0z rrB{ d3s /NorrNsrso

sz0zl.0/0r ' er!tr e.ro Nr

/ NOIJttrI,Isg

CNISNOH II\.'IltI
sz0./r0l.0 :3rvo ealonxl

ao.trssz-dzr r eJ10^!u
grNEror^ nlrrftr{ : rtvxllr

sz0? 3i:nr : NorrlEr3o
sNrSnOts eir,lNr

9Z0zlr0/40 :airo ?rro/lxr
l@ssz-rzr r sJrorxl

5NISNOH AII.'INI
se0zlr0l.0 i3l. o arro^Nr

JG)SEZ gZT T sJIOANI

sz0zlE0lrr.orssz-szr



MATERIAIS FOR WA.LI! AT STATION

I,A.BOR CONSTRUCTION

25T PROPIT & OVERHEAD
.7} TAX ON IABOR

.tsIIJT'SAORO STATION

EOR I{rLLSIORO Vm - 199s

rNvorcE DAtE: 11/0sl2025

tt05225-02 ta/05/2025

ZOLi AEDICAI,

POVERTY CREEI( FD/EtiS

sAl,Es oRDER 000c003.?
clJStOMrR t 254146

tworcE t a 359260

rworcE DATEl r0l29l2o25

435e260 rt/os/2a2e

ADVANCED BTEIDING SOI,UTIONS, I,!&OA REPAIRS AT RINCSTo STATION 407.75.2550
SOT ATTACTIED . OT'OTES ATTAOTED

lOR HILLSBORO VFD . 1995

rworcE | 0ol
nrvorcE oat! 03106/2025

rta62a2s-01 7r/o5/2o2\

OFFI'E OF COTJN'TY Cj-AR( EMERGENCY XGI'II SERVIC!

PROPERTY LSSESST'ENTS

GI.oBAI, IIIE & ACCIDETT'I INS('i.AN6.,E LP AiXIJO, COR 102]20'5
GlaDa LP AriE,,!, Ti,A 1021202s

Gl,oS! LF SILYEU, r,AX 10232025

GraaD LP CATSOX, ElI 10232025
q4aE LP CAiSON, ELr 10232025

GLOBA LF CARSON. XAR 10232025

irosE 102r2025
cassrD 1023202s

GI.OBE LP XIR.trNDA, Do 102]2025

GI,OBE LP MONTENEGRO, 102 ]2025

CI,OBE LF IIAI-TERS,

AC'IDEMT INSUXANC

TINANC!/Hi

rN.vorcE DArE 1rl04/2025

LIFE A.SSUT.A.NCE AIITAC

APIAC

AflAC
AAI,AC

AIIAC
AFI,AC

AmDAC VTNCEN r 1052 02 5

ARILIIJO ERNIE 1105?02 5

AmrLr HrcfiEr,L 11052025

B1'MQUIST JAFF 11052025

CARSO ELIZABE 11052O25

cAisoN ELIZSE 11C52025



9C 3E

!E
I

I e t

6S
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

38
8"

"

d6
rr

 
- 

P
in

ts 7

i I

t E

3"
'3

 
t

I

, !



I !

}E
f e

F
q

s

I I 2

s E c

E

8"
"8

 
5

u 
!; 

E

i

<
s

E 3

E
!

;

E !* I ; B E

Z
:8

3:
Z

'E
T

E
E

E
E

 
' I

:

:

:

F

E I E

oP
!{

 
tr I

:

! I 5

E
''H

 
3

:-



a : ? E

t; I

E ,

E
E

E
E

Z
Z

'8
9

8"
"f

l

:; 
8E

3.
 

:

t-

fi

F E 4

-1
 

t
:T fe

(9
F 3

E g ! 2

E
l

F
i

5

:

q

:r

; 3
"1

 
S

5l
i

fr !

:

F 3

E
H

 
1

Y
:

E !

.E 3
-q

 
t

rl 
I

T
-'

a i

;3

t-



, g

s E

s 3

E 3

T
P

E
;l

:

a

g

:E
 ,

U
B 2

(E
s 3

*

Y
3

:

E I 3

IJ E

3:
 

I

ut

i

l- 
E

E g

Y
!

j

u 2

.j

3.
 

5

Y
3

x:



t g !

n-
 

5

T
.'

q2 "j- 3"

s 5

B

:

s

4

E
i 

x

Y
3 u 

.,1 9

E

i E

't"
 3 :x

2

F I

Y
: s9

t !

a 4 E " I p

iH
 

t

Y
: B

3

, E 3 I

:

I 3 I !

E

e

c!
!o

ua
st

:
t-



5I

zz
\2

,

{ 
E

o lR

I
E I

} 
-E

EE
:J

!

(9

3 s

s;
 

r 
o : :

!.q
r 

-t

gi X
r 

F

,I 
P

S
E

eg
dE

r

S
"E

E
E

rir



/ r00zer.srsuloxo

'es€reter 
Brxr/5.5rer.s1 s lloxo

E0€6ZrE t r.{r]oJJV
a9onl,I)r\al r?nol

szzz 9a aag scorl-Ld\al xJr'ls 9.2/E.z NoNYJ

l!00ars!t) sssl!{rn ao63?rr{ xoNYJ

ataa-9a-sa9 (00xrs3s) x.1g 35 ,xvxxE1

qzzz'93-s.9 dsrrto o13r,\ Hclrl ,14 3E ,Jtr{x3a s.a./ai/1t s.o.a11l

sza./.1/tt ea.Lstr.

eza./.1/t1 eozLstrz

s.oz/.1/ t L tozLstr.

s.a./zr/tt- e6rLEtb.

eLszL s.az/.\/1136rLsttz

aL9ZL SZOZ/ar/u66rLStrZ

9€-rz0z o{ Norrcloss:

s.0zl ral o1 : ?,r,vs srioNr
96590r922 r arxorsn:)

90a.s r rzo , sJlo/\xr
Esl{oJsnJ 

^xv 
r{rs

eLstcLZAL I slro.lXl ,\aY rll:s
NOIIYdTS INi I{Iv

?9tI!ril Jxrdd r3x cN rsvs
5zo./ralor ;3r,Yo 3rro^Nl

rrolorgza I EsHorsna
eozasttz0 t Sarol1Nr

Ls9e6rLaL t rrtrorsnJ 
^xt 

{{rls
6LS\6LZ0L I errO,{NI ,rd\.ro{ns

xossessv
sscdvlD Jxlrd rsx o!{v Ssvs

5a0zl t?/ o1 : !r,vo a.ro^Nr
rt6'69ZZ. t Xrrroilsoa
r0zzrarzo I :rJrorNr

L9996TLZL A

6LSI6LaOL t

sz0zllzl0r :srvq srronu
.€00s0rzl I usroJsnj
96119rrz0 I srronxr

Lt996tLZL t
6L916LaAL I

sarllvrr] rxlxir rsx dnv rsvE
ez0zlrzlor :sr!tr afro^Nr

11696€az. I usHol.snl
s6I.Errzo I eIo,1Nr

La996tLZL 
' 

aAnOIsrD rrYrtldrs
6LAtaLaAL * SJrOAr,rr rdvhl{os

NOTlrr]lJ.SO

qz0zlizl0r : srvo ssro r,rr

66r.srrz0 | afro.xr
L'9'6'LZL A

6.A16LZAL I

sz0zlrzl0r :srvd srro^Nr
9Z616SZZr, I USr{OrSrLl

oozrEarz0 ! sfro,\Nr



4

E
;

I

5 1]

I c

IE
E

3

;

3 3 I
e d i

ts

E : 4

E E 1

9' : :,



ll

i;
4 E

I

!

5

I

4 7 B ts

."
,-

H
oo

od
E

.r
IF

r

Jo
E

d-
o 

It

6 
t\E

 
i

B !

l-:
i

t

i i I I :,

77
\v

71
tX

.t 44

? :

B

41
1*

A

E f

,. I i 4 5 :

;



I

I

?8
4

]E
; 59

i :
E H E p

r 
z 
r:

::e
e:

 
=

25
;I 

r 
? 

E
 E

 3
 E

 E
 I 

Z
 i 

t 
t 
i g

 E
; 
i B

 a
 r

 r
 ?

 Q
 r 

E
 3

 H
 ts

! 
9 

B
 E

 : 
s 

";
 r 

r 
q 
:,i

 5
 d

 E
 { 

I 
r 

s 
d 

: 
C

 I 
i j

 i 
; 

X
 r

. 
E

 t 
* 
i i

 s
 s

 ! 
d 

U
 n

 d
 E

'u
h;

<
<

lla
6r

zi
,;,

i 
-e

-6
o-

o-
t;;

-.
"-

;9
'r"

E
gE

9e
x 

U
rr

 
oo

oo
pd

r?
O

 
^t

,,z
!n

!ii
-;

p@
od

r>
 

.H
 

I 
<

 
<

 \
 

o 
r 

{ 
-a

 6
 

. 
n 

n 
a 

- 
d 

F
 

E
 

,<
<

\o
i

6r
r_

 
\N

i,-

3i
;3

$E
y 

E
g:

nB
I3

 
e 

: 
* 

a 
F

 - 
{ 

: 
$ 

: 
: 

9 
. 

i 
s 

! 
- 

h 
E

 *
 

E
:;?

:
u 

ot
tr

,-
 

a 
bd

i,

; 
ia

!!9
; 

i:E
E

; 
ItE

'8
" 

e:
E

! 
; 

di
i 

fi1
sg

e'
 q

:E
!-

.j'
.i;

: 
.il

3 
E

IE
 

:ir
 

se
E

 
oI

E
ie

eH

E

! E

4 a



s.o./rr/1r ze36vr.

s.cz/11/r1 sLzzraL

63S00040r * aaxorsoJ
13r.Ir/@o{

sEosNls rsnvHxs/xosMrs sl{ar
sz0zl50l!o : l.I,!a aaro^ l

3.ZZU3a0 * earorxt
54E000.0v I &rxoJsoi)

rss,ldlcvon
/sNorssrx3 rsnrm!/lzsrxr- rJN

aa0al!/rr ,3.r,vo !5ro Nr
IE 

'O 
9}t 3 SJIOANI

lgr,39 9 . xvr
r"J\arlxoJ xed

dY! drd 9952 0r

sz0zlt0/II i arYo sJIo^xl
s6 r3 x lJro/1xr

9Z0a J-JO - 5Z0Z AON

41fi susBhsfi 'rvnNNv su3gcm

sz0zlrrl0r :3rvc raro$lr
609rE S eJrOiNr

olrwodaofNr'r,s'rTv^ ms stoa/t1/17 e/eLetet

ezl0rl60 ; srvq rrro^Nr
e/er€ r B r t srro^Nr

ql squols!/NorsNrr,r sr{s/sIIr

3rl * xsr{olsrD
!z0zle0lrr ' lrvo !r1o^Nr

rrr9 ! eJto^lu
NO XA,I'SO

ooor s*)crrrna

sz0zlrrlrr :3rvo srro.xr

3trr^x3s/lrd TEnxnY snJYrIYddv

Norrnlosrr sNrrsra)J!ra

50 353r SX!-atrI^r3S rJNYtnSnV



q"
1l

E :

t
d\

5

:

(E

3

I E

E

oo
uE

io
or

4

;d
--

B

E E

ts

:,

ll

E 1

i I 2

6!
t?

E

e d E d 5

'9
49

'q
d6

ig

; I

|.,
 i

35
3E

E
36

E
t 

r

ao



in d-

3 9

I

4 6 H 8

i5
9

I 3

f

E ,

i

72
43

2

&

ip

E

;T
 

.:H

:

P
iE

o{
 

r

8i

u 
F

i{



1l
i

R
C

 I
 

* t lt

I q !

I 5 P Y

,"
",

h:

:E

e E

H
 -

8 
E

 e
E

F

I t E

tlr

95

F 5

E

7t

;9

- 
-t

E a I 3 E ts F

ot a:

--
-.

! 
i



I P 3 B

e 5

I

1

\

::t
-

I 
i 

i 
i 

[ 
[i 

5i
 

[ 
[ 

L]
 [i

i 
[ 

5 
s 

i 
5:

 s
i 

[ 
[ 

![ 
![ 

ii 
i 

s 
[ 

[ 
[ 

r 
[ 

[ 
[ 

5 
i 

5 
5 

5 
E

iI 
[ 

[ 
I5

 5
 [, j i E *

T
 E

 E
 i 

F
 F

 F
 F

 E
; 

T
 } 

X
 *

 T
 T

 f 
F

 S
 3

 8
9E

gT
 }

 !
 8

 E
 9

 E
 A

 E
 9

 C
 E

 C
 E

 P
 g

 P
 E

 H
 g

 E
 I 

I: 
E

 E
 E

 g
 T

 B
E

 t
 

t 
a 

h 
b 

b 
b 

20
 

dE
 

2h
 

h 
11

11

i_
_.

F
 

".
.8

=
_;

E
!H

il!
!!f

iH
:E

E
;tf

iiB
;e

ez
\=

E
E

gE
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

fiE
E

iid
O

xd
E

-_
 

hF
 

- 
r.

{b
ad

6'
>

"E

=
E

E
s"

xx
xE

rf
xE

IIX
":

:*
ls

*x
r"

E
sl

E
s;

sl
'x

;s
,$

Is
X

E
E

iit
ii:

;A
;

8,
, 

r 
E

 *
 r

 r 
E

 p
 E

 r 
E

 s
 B

 r 
x 

E
 ' 

S
 " 

p 
r 

r 
r 

E
 e

e9
fr

, 
H

 E
 E

 " 
" 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 g
 n

;
" 

"f
 

E
 

ts
 

E
 

E
f, 

,r
,

s 
E

 
e*

 
E

s9

uN
N

N
.6

N
€;

o6
6o

6o
oo

o
N

N
N

N
N

P
bN

N



5

I
oo

6o
o

pn
nN

N
<

io
66

o
nn

na
N

uu
u6

o

E
E

E
E

?E
:i=

E
E

iiE
E

E
 E

 I 
i $

 T
 t 

E
 i 

i T
 i 

F
 E

 *
 *

 E
 E

 E
 3

 E
 E

 il
 i 

# 
H

 i 
H

 H
 H

 g
 f

f 
ff 

E
 i 

E
 E

 fi
 E

 5
 6

 5
 5

 5
I

z 
E

 o
 o

 o
 

" 
i l

 g
 g

 F
 l:

 i
 I 

i h
 i 

i i
 I 

E
 E

 b
 *

 E
 E

 F
 B

 ii
 i 

i H
 H

 X
 u

 E
 t 

* 
P

 H
 H

 E
 E

::3
 3

 E
" 

c 
5I

 i
: 

3I
; 

' 
' 

' 
*_

 "
., 

E
 I 

E
 H

 3
 z

 r
 -

 i{
 I 

i" 
I 

g 
I; 

* 
r 

g 
F

 q
 c

 q
 id

 x
 x

 r
; 

z:
: 

x 
5 

e
t 

>
e 

oz
o 

t"
 

<
 

E
!!{

o 
"ii

ii-
3 

! 
s 

s 
u 

E
 r

'" 
" 

! 
! 

! 
! 

! 
, 

" 
f 

fr
 r

, 
"',

:'.
. 

E
. 

L 
E

,<
 t

 
! 

q 
i'j

 E
 g

 S
;;;

;; 
E

 "
 "

E
E

 
"

6!
!d

tr
E

rn
ttt

6E
d

tr
ro

tit
i 

o.
n>

F
\r

n 
N

 
t

;iI
i;a

iz
iii

l:i
i;;

; 
e 

' 
' 

' 
E

E

I 3



2r

s 3

B t

I 5

I I



5 
-P

d"
!;

! 5

I

e 4 ! I
ts

t F

--
".

.4

i'i
;-

;. 
t

t F

E E

N
E

i



s

s

!z0zr00rorsrAro

9€ SZoZ ',ON NOTJJTaOSAd



I u

3

B
A

oo
iro

o

,a
nt

rn
n

iH
: 

H
6:

rii
gg

ill
E

;E
E

B
H

ig
!E

E
E

qf
;E

sg
E

E
i;E

E
E

E
E

E
E

iE
r 

- 
C

 a
 O

 4
 n

 -
 

r 
n;

;6
 

ri 
t 

F
 h

 h
 _i

 d
 d

A
d2

i
r:

.d
at

:!
l>

;;t
r>

dd
ut

'
B

 H
 

* 
3 

i 
i 

P
 I 

E
 !'

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 g

 E
 i 

E
 *

 !
 !

 E
 E

 g
 E

 g
 E

:'g
 g

 t 
E

 E
 ! 

E
 ! 

E
 E

 ! 
!

,,i
 

[ 
" 

E
 I 

E
 I 

E
 IE

 i
q 

r 
I 

C
 t 

[ 
5 

E
 ! 

E
 5

 r
 t

 5
 E

 E
 E

 t 
i 

E
 $

 ' 
s 

S
 5

 5
 5

 5
 E

 ! 
5

5 
I 

i::
 

T
 T

 T
 I 

T
 I 

E
 E

 E
 E

 T
 T

 T
 T

 T
 T

 X
: 

X
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 5
 T

 E
 E

 T
 E

 E
 T

 E
 I 

T
 T

 T
66

F
iii

ii!
iu

iF
iF

iF
i6

5

E

E t

--
..-

9



tr

9"
!

93

3 5

t



3

rt

NOIJ-]1!OS3X OIIIISII XJEHJ



.;

l9
;!3

5 
E

{
3 

t;

5

* 
? 

o 
,. 

o
o 

o 
r.

 
>

 
i-

i 
* 

) 
i 

E
 1

! 
! 

i 
I6

 6
 r

 I 
I 

' 
i 

i 
E

 I 
g 

I 
{ 

3I
 S

 H
 3

 3
 #

 il
 f,

; 
r=

e?
A

 5
 5

 5
 5

 r
 E

 i 
S

 E
 E

 E
o 

o,
 

o 
<

 r
 

r 
r4

 
t 

- 
{ 

!;;
 

a 
b 

E
 d

r-
3 

e.
4!

 
9S

:: 
. 

e 
" 

E
 3

 I 
' 

? 
- 

. 
: 

. 
? 

. 
.. 

^ 
F

 F
 - 

g 
E

 I 
=

 I 
r 

. 
" 

3 
X

 . 
E

 g
 t 

. 
gE

oE
rZ

x'
dp

 
O

 !
 

>
 r

 
- 

Ii 
2 

tr
 .

 
I 

o 
t-

 .
: 

.-
 6

 i
 

!i 
5 

x
a<

H
r6

ir 
d 

r 
- 

i,i
 r

 
-t

 a
 6

 n
 .

 
z 

a 
--

 :
 

a 
ii 

I 
i 

i- 
E

 6
 :

 
i6

 
;IF

o
- 

E
 E

 g
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 T

 E
 E

 E
 5

;6
;;f

i 
E

 6
E

 fr
5 

f; 
E

 E
 E

; 
E

 E
 E

 f 
6 

f; 
J 

E
 E

;fi
 E

 E
 6

;:i
;E

E
E

E
E

IE
E

IE
IE

E
E

E
i;E

;B
E

;E
B

B
E

;g
E

E
E

E
B

C
E

C
E

E
E

E
E

E
,: 

q 
I 

q 
J 

I 
I 

C
 i 

i e
 e

 s
 s

 e
 t 

a 
q 

e 
q 

6 
? 

4 
c 

? 
? 

g 
I 

g 
tr

 a
 4

 ! 
q 

e 
i {

 8
 r

l Q
 d

 e
 s

5

E

d3 }B

T



DW1 PROGN

t1\32a2. a2 77/ra/2a25

rrt32a25 o\ r!/re/2axs

111s20rs 0{ 11/ !3/2025

).rte2a25- a6 Lt/t3/2o2e

tttB2a2s at Lr/ta/2o2s

r11g2a2s 01 rr/rs/2a2s 12ea,

r11320r5-0a r1l 13 /202s
//

rworcE 3 rr132025 - 01

rNvorcE DAT! 11/06/? 02 5

TREATEMENT PROVIDIR FOR D{'
D''II/ AIRII 2025 BILIJING

InvorcE $ 11r32025- 02

riworc! DATE I 05/oel2025
TREAIVENT PROVIDEi FOR D'II
DIII/ BILLING UAY 2025

rNvorcE B 111e2025-03
rxvorcE DAT' 06/12l202s
TREAII{ENT PROVIDER FOi DIII
DI{I/ BILLI}IG Jl^E 

' 
O'5

rNvorcE t 11132025 04

rworcE DArE: 06lr 0/r 0r5
TREATMEIIT PROVIDER FOR OI'I
DldI/ JIJI-Y 2 025 BILLII'G
INVOrCE * 11142025- 06

DIIII BILLING AT'G,I'ST 2025

rNvorcE I r1132025,05
rNvorcE DAT!, 03/r0l2025

DNI/ SEPTEI(BEi

rNvorcE I r1132025,0?
r[vorcE DAT!: 10/0sl2025
xaY aND Jo!.'a 202s AI)r AssEsslrENr

JULY 2025 A.DE ASSE}IEMS

BTII MAY ' JIJLY

rNvorcE * 111s202s- 03

I}NOICE DATE I OB/11/' O'5

ADI.IINISTRATIVE SERVICES

rrvorcE DAI'E 11/r3l202 5

2 tt/73/2025

ELECIRIC 
' 

EITTSBORO FD

&{s/arRr sERvrcElo/r5 1ilor ?!25

IIIVOTCE DATE i 1rl0{/2025
ELEC'TiIC 

' 
OINSTON FD

ir&E/sxs sERvrcE r0/01 ir/or 29

rNvorc, DATE i rl/0{/2025
ELECIRIC 

' 
POVERTY CREEX FD

sxs/rrnE r0l01- r r /01 25sERvrcE

rNvorcE DATE 1r / 0{ /2 025

aLlcmrc a HrrjLaoRo rv
,rRE/AXS SlRvrCEl0/0r 1rl0r 29

rNvorcE D rE, rr/0{/2025

FrRE/B1s sERvrcElo/01 - 11/01 rs

r 113202t ro r 1/13 /2 02 s

:ra2c25.11 11/13/?02t

r r:32 c2 i r2 11/1ar2025

i r r32.2s 1r 11/1al202s

trr32.2, 11 rr/r3/1a2s



H
:

5 E
3

P
-'

5

E

I

5

:*
!:i

E
i!9

!s
!

t t U 4

B

I e

E I 1 :

: :

:

E I E

"-
-g

x



r E

c

g il

3 I ,

56
H

-3
E

t F x

g 5

E

I

,l 
.l

E

;8
9]

gP

E T

9B
E

9*

--
: 

!

E

i

q F I I

:2
38

l-



E

,

u

9 B E d : :

E 8

I I I

:< *-
E

E 6

89
B

9E
P

9E
H

.,o

:

'J
' 9i
l

nr ;r it

55
gE

E
-Z

k 
I

oE
 

x



?

E

a E

3 B

$ E 2

E
4

E E

i F

- 
d,

 
38

3t
79

38
3

; 
; 

dr
d,

dr
h 

h

A
A

F F

I 3 t

i

E

, I :

{F
{F

.{
o.

l{.
1 

.t 
ti

:3
;c

;c
) 

--
E

;.;
9



'i 5 9

9 \ I

i e e
I T 3 3

t!8
3i

H

F E e

zu
rs

ils
 

8

{E

P

E i,

- 
3 

;(
E

']

, i

F

ut

E
6

:

:-

P
 

yr
 

{

dl ci
i 

!

3l xi

<
9

:
:

i



tf

I

i

I

93
-g

E

i i 3

on
d'

i

i9
; F d

a I a

I e

u!

E
<

9

z H E ,

' 
E

- 
S

S
B

e

; i
i

I

3;
 

x q

s

9 I

i

P
i



d, B
? 

F
 Z

E
; 

B
P

9Z
18

; 
E

I 
Z

 F
 Z

3 
E

F
' T

 P
 Z

 Z
A

B
;;E

E

tr
E

E e
3

{

; a

4

u;

f;

:

g3

A t

t F !

(E

I E 4 F

3g
3E

it 
F

:



)33u.l rr,r3^od sN!/!ur!
Ez0zl rzlrr srvs 3!ro^xr

z t sfro,lxr

ir11 '{orjJnursNol ru

s.az/ rz / 11 altzozaatLai

sz0zlrrl0r :3iro !)ro.Nr
0r!zoz03r40r { 3lro^ru

034.0 r I rlJY

ezlqz^r ssrlaans/cN1r,ssr rn8o

Jnr 'ljdnos sNo rJorr, Holsna .xaz/tz/tt zsrzlLL

sz0zlor/rr :3rvo s:r!o^ll1
zEral al, $ aalo^Nr

ovor /rxshrvd

cNour o, rxgs xxllJ - aer ili!'r

s.az/tz/rr ezLts'soL

szaz/t./11 :zrud
zE5!rzr I rNlr1f

9Z.TS6E04 * sfr^Gv

sza./r./tt taLtL6ttt6

sz0zl.0/rL arvs srro^Nr
fraTa6at16 s sJro^Nr
i59rLO9r t !3!{OJSO.J

t.96zztr t sgTus /ovor
s,rdva Jsr9r

szoz/t./tt tLs6.LLt

9z0zl0r/r arYq srro.r{r
6a96zaaf i J,lErGrYrs

ro9groz t dr[{oJsr],
r,6zzsr0l, roo cvod

06rr0rss/sr ssrr^tr3s 'IYrfNvNlr a$rqlaxrr\l.j

.za./rz/tI Ra.rtLLt

5z0zlrrlrr ' 3rvo sJro NI
9IZ'8"' S JN!'figJYJS

rogstoz, rtgxrlsrtr
.},rE1!.-ro0 /qYox

5692 - a \ - Zo | €9IIoteg/9I - OSl JnA,liVa IlHlNOI,l SSaI/\liIS TYISliraNIl

sz0altt/11 :lrYc ?Jrolxl

uorld!frs.o



3 I

3 E

6 c P

F

{9
?

!l 
r-

. 
E

t

;il
;

I

!'t &

Y
:P

P
:::

Y
3:

:P

".
"8

7
ltE

IS
E

!2
u:

b.
<

z 
?4 , fr E



et e E

1

aN
60

a
yo

oo
o



ralvh u3d f Axoc3rs

H VX ard s vrrxvs
IOItx Vd3d 3 VrlEVr
I'Itl{ YdEd f YI3{Y'
rDJ'(x YUsd d SSdmJ

r[]JYn vu3d f sNY]le

lra',v|I vdsd J nrrsH,f,
E:)]Y,{ v.-Sd r zsAli.PJ

rorv !{dsd r zs^vsJ

sa.Lvlr \.d3d ) Nosnrtr

Ha.Llri Ydsd ! Nosuvl

roJYH \r1l3d 1os^,Irs
loJ!,l vdgd s o&{ofNas

filLvr {r!d ! r1r100rft€

ror,vx r.d:ri! r 11a8rv
rD.Lvx Y2Ilir S 113liiv
Ilafir v1l3d H 11sl{I,Y

IDJIII Ydsd ! OlITInl
li\Lt{ vasir a ofrHEv

roJ,vr tasi, s r{osrscmr
roJ-tax Yaad H zsdv^Tv

\aard { vdSasz
Lr?d J vtrsdtz
Ld3d 2 r/IV]\r,.Z

vrra v Ixstoctz
radtd I rlv,'

Yr:d r rltln
Yrrir 

^ 
*)lJxot

vrair A xJvxon
vrra I sr]\rl11rr
vxsa l Asr.IrHlI
vBed a lgltll-rHr

\as3a v t.llfJ1xx
vrrd I srs,l,Tml
Yr?a t Nrmv^
Yded r dsmior
rad3il , ocau

asi, a zfiro,r
tarrsir )r Nosahonr

t.led a slssrs
lfdsa f iflNYrs
tasrd s xsJNsds

vraa r rruoxaos
\.dsd s l'l,Ins

\.6!Id tl xalll,{s
\a{sd 

^ 
vunrSs

\.usd l IoINH.s
Yr3rr J sncrudor

vraa r osst

szglrr

9 e's aoz oxto:tz:bt .z/eo/za



3 ,

,tt
6>

 
t6

'iF
E

E
F

, 
i 

dd
-r

-=
r,

cd
rr

bi
 

iii
tio

E
 

E
 

""
";

E
E

5E
E

E
E

**
3

F
 

i 
r 

t 
ri 

t 
n 

: 
N

 i
t 

l 
u 

F
 

h 
z 

E
 E

 E
 d

 
, 

F
 

2 
z 

2 
a 

bt
d1

5
14

1a
i2

 
!i,

iti
+

ri-
lio

 
r 

t 
t 

-.
t 

4 
4 

>
 

. 
t 

6 
d 

F
i 

E
 E

 
qH

F
th

;
do

l-l
';i

_ 
dn

i.i
ln

ts
nF

,r
 

<
66

k;
2d

rr
>

E
E

irz
!N

E
iri

 
{n

to
oa

 
td

!id
oo

or
 

22
 

2-
i

i- 
,d

r,
lti

r!
:i

.; 
u 

X
 E

 u
 : 

; 
I 
:' 

i,i
 E

 u
 i 

; 
: 
"' 

: 
" 

: 
; 

: 
;' 

I 
* 

" 
l':

 : 
E

 E
 E

 : 
; 

: 
: 

: 
fi 

; 
: 

: 
; 
:Z

i|:
: 

E
 E

 : 
: 

; 
: 

; 
:

! 
,r

6!
 

!r
t

.ir
.>

F
.E

E
 

E
dr

F
 

, 
tr

rr
rld

d,
ttr

tn
r 

nt
i6

t3
3!

It!
I3

!M
E

nE
dd

i i
 r

 d
 E

 f 
r 

E
 t'

 
=

, 
" 
*,

 =
 r 

: 
: 

r 
l. 

r 
c.

 i 
f 

! 
I 

; 
\ 

E
'"Z

Z
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

Z
t 
gy

t 
r 

I 
I 

; 
; 
i?

l'.
i 

E
 e

 t 
*

3t
!tr

3 
ir3

5 
!t!

lt1
5t

 
I

--
e 

'ij
iid

?t
 

' a
 ?

 ! 
A

 a
 i 

t 
r 

f 
d 

? 
a 

I 
' 

a 
$ 

i 
5 

5i
(id

i 
;E

E
dI

 
al

l- 
rjc

jrt
.r

t
al

ei
" 

)r
$1

ts
- 

-r
d 

!-
r(

 
--

--
- 

ud
$r

43
$-

--
 

i 
i

!,-
nn

ni
ra

!!

I



Ezozleolor , vo rlro Nr
Er.8 I raronxr

3drr/s,{!

3rlvauos {orJvxorr.lY flolrvrs
JN1 ,NOIJWOJNV NOIIVJS

o!{ri r.{nc IooOltnI NOIJASI&SIS I|1g

1'IIdqNYI

x{eIr xnoJ ro scrrro
NOlJIA!3O

sal^I:rs r{9rr ArN!5rsrd
.rNer€JdoENs 6vt

srx:HssgssY rrradodir

NorJnlos3a 5Nrrsr1rJ3s3



 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Sierra County, New Mexico 

Resolution No. 2025-87 
 

Indigent Claims 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical 
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of 
$4,243.82 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and 
reasonable payment of claims, and; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve 
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of: 
 

Sole Community Providers in the amount of $4,243.82 
 
To be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2025-2026 FY Budget. December 16th, 2025 
 
      Board of County Commissioners   
      Sierra County, NM 
   
            
      JAMES E PAXON, CHAIRMAN  
 
            
Attest:      HANK HOPKINS, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
            
AMY WHITEHEAD    SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER 
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE 
 
 
 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Sandy R Jones 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2025-87 
 
 
 
CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  $4,243.82 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VENDOR#   NAME      TOTAL   AMOUNT 
         CLAIMS  
  
1200   COUNTY OF SOCORRO         1  $42.00 
5147   DEMING CLINIC CORP          2      $521.08 
2853   MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL       1  $243.06 
3281   SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL         5  $3,437.68 



���� ����	
���
�����
���
��������������� ������� !��"�##$%$�&'�($��������)��*����'#��+'�����)��*��,�#�-����#.�/00�-����#�����	
 1
�	�2�
2�3 45��3
�62��
7 45��3
�8�27*� 9$"0�:������������;$�����#<"&� =�>** =�>***= 9$"0�:����?"�$0� ��:@$�"��� ABCDC>�* CB)D*>A=*� 9$"0�:�E$F�G:H$� D=D>*� ���>*DIJ�
372
��
� DB�AC>�� =B�=C>D��
25KL47M��
5
3
�N��37���
�� OPQRSTQQ UPQUSTOQ����	
���
�����
���
�1

�2�V3W�2	
�X ����	
 1Y� 45��3
�62��
7 45��3
�8�27�Z[/\]̂��**̂�= *� �*�����*�� =�>** =�>**_�23W�2	
�P�_��23
�2

5� UQT̀̀ UQT̀̀DCaD̂�D�Ĉ= *= ����A��*�� �DC>** �=C>*)�D=C)̂C�D�̂� *= ����*��*�� )aA>** =��>D�=)=�*̂C�D�̂� *= *a��*��*�� �B��C>** A�*>Da�D�A�̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� C>** *>**�D�A�̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� )aA>** =��>D��*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �a*>** *>**�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �a�>** *>**�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� ��C>** =*>aC�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �D)>�* =D>D=�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �=�>�* )*>���*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� a�>�* C*>���*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �*>�* �*>�*�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� =�>** *>**�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� =*>�* D>A��*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� �BD�C>** �B*)�>�*�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� C)D>C� ��C>CD�*=aD̂C�D�̂� *= �������*�� C)D>C� ��C>CDb�23W�2	
�P�_R��23
�2

5� RPSOSTQ̀ SPcÒTRU�DC)*̂��=Â� *� ���*C��*�� �A)>** �D�>�a�DC)*̂��=Â� *� ���*C��*�� �a�>** �D*>�D�=a*�̂��=Â� *� ����*��*�� �AA>** ��D>A��=a*�̂��=Â� *� ����*��*�� *>*� *>**�=a*�̂��=Â� *� ����*��*�� *>*� *>**Q�23W�2	
�P�b��23
�2

5� OUOT̀Q bQ_T̀ON��37���
��� OPQRSTQQ UPQUSTOQO�23W�2	
���2�

7TQS��23
�2

5���2�

7T

























































CLAIM OF f XEMPTION 25-007 (Jeffery)

SIGNATURE PACE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION VICE CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEMBF-R

PLANNING COORDINATOR

ATTEST:

COUNTY Ct-ERK

DATE

DATE

rzfofzoz;

DATE

DATE

DATE

PLANNINC DEPARTMENT

t/





















Page 1 of 2 

Resolution No.  2025-82

Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 
2026 Legislative Priorities 

WHEREAS, in August 2025, the New Mexico Counties Board of Directors approved four legislative 
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature at its 2026 session; and 

WHEREAS, NMC has requested that the Board of County Commissioners in each of the state’s 33 
counties discuss and approve support for NMC’s legislative priorities as an important step in assuring 
maximum understanding of NMC’s legislative priorities at the county level; and  

WHEREAS, county support enables NMC to demonstrate strong local and statewide support to the state 
legislature for the following issues: 

1. HB 2 Appropriations 

Detention Reimbursement Fund
Fully fund County Detention Facility Reimbursement Act Fund to reimburse counties for the actual
cost of housing state inmates.
• According to the New Mexico Sentencing Commission, the five-year average cost to house New

Mexico Corrections Department inmates is $9.3 million.
• Current fund at $5 million

    Courthouse Funding 
Authorize continued funding to AOC for construction and renovation of state district courthouses. 
• Counties maintain that courthouses are a state responsibility and that the rising costs of

construction, security, and IT necessitate a shared revenue stream.

 Detention Recruitment and Retention  
Authorize continued funding for the newly formed Corrections Workforce Capacity Building Fund 
administered by DFA. 
• Adequate detention staff are essential to a safe, well-operated detention facility, which is

directly correlated to community safety.

Firefighter/EMS Recruitment Fund 
Authorize continued funding for the Fire & EMS Recruitment Fund administered by DFA for fire 
departments to staff, recruit, and retain career and volunteer firefighters and EMS personnel. 
• Call volume has increased by as much as 50%.
• Response systems are overburdened.
• Average age of New Mexican volunteer is 65.

700 MHz Radios 
Authorize continued funding for the monthly operational costs of 700 MHz radios to build out state 
interconnectivity infrastructure. 

RISE Funding 
Secure HSD funding for county participation in the RISE (Reach, Intervene, Support, and Engage) 
Program to provide behavioral health, medically assisted treatment (MAT), housing, vocational, and 
other services to people in detention. 



Page 2 of 2 

2. IPRA Improvements

Amend the Inspection of Public Records Act (IPRA) to exempt from disclosing specific information
and prohibit certain requests used to compromise and obstruct critical local government services.

3. Timeline for Veteran Property Tax Exemptions

Require all veterans to file for a property tax exemptions within the existing property tax annual
schedule to ensure equitable treatment for all taxpayers and allow counties to accurately budget for
the fiscal year. Veterans would have 30-days after the notice of value to file an exemption or request
an extension for up to 180 days to resolve any delays in certification.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the [County Name] Board of County Commissioners does 
hereby support NMC’s legislative priorities as set forth above and urges that legislation incorporating 
these priorities be enacted by the state legislature during its 2025 session. 

ADOPTED this 18th of November, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF [COUNTY], NEW MEXICO 

______________________________________________ 
James Paxon, District [1]                  For / Against 

______________________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, District [3]                                            For / Against 

______________________________________________ 
Sandy R Jones , District [  ]       For / Against 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 



Memorandum 

Date: September 19, 2025 
To: NMC Board of Directors, Commissioners, and County Managers 
From: Joy Esparsen, NMC Executive Director 
Re: Protocol for Board of County Commission NMC 2026 Legislative Priority 

Endorsement 

The New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved four legislative 
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature during the 2026 
session.  

1) HB2 Appropriations
Detention Reimbursement Fund

  Courthouse Funding 
Detention Recruitment and Retention 
Firefighter/EMS Recruitment Fund 
700 MHz Radios 
RISE Funding 

2) IPRA Improvements
3) Timeline for Veteran Property Tax Exemptions

In preparation for the 2026 session and to promote communication among NMC 
and the 33 counties, we request that board members present the 2026 NMC 
legislative priorities to their Board of County Commission (BCC) for support. 
Please send a signed copy of your BCC support for the priorities to Hannah Kase 
Woods (hwoods@nmcounties.org) by December 31, 2025.  

Included: 
 2026 NMC Legislative Priorities Handout
 2026 NMC Priorities Support Resolution Template

Sincerely, 

Joy Esparsen 
Executive Director 

mailto:hwoods@nmcounties.org


  New Mexico Counties 
  2026 Legislative Priorities 

Detention Reimbursement Fund 

Courthouse Funding 

700 MHz Radios 

Detention Recruitment & Retention 

Firefighter/EMS Recruitment Fund 

RISE Funding 

Joy Esparsen 
Executive Director 
(505) 660-9629
jesparsen@nmcounties.org

Grace Philips 
Risk Management Director 
(505) 690-6319
gphilips@nmcounties.org

Katherine Carroll 
Government Relations 
(505) 350-9357
kcrociata@outlook.com

HB2 Appropriations 

Property Tax Exemptions Deadline for Veterans 

IPRA Improvements 
Amend the Inspection of Public Records Act (IPRA) to exempt from disclosing specific information 
and prohibit certain requests used to compromise and obstruct critical local government services. 

Mark Allen 
General Counsel 
(505) 313-0103
mallen@nmcounties.org

Hannah Kase Woods 
Government Relations Specialist 
(505) 820-8102
hwoods@nmcounties.org



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 1 of 5 FY 2026 

Contract No. D20632\1 
Vendor No. 0000054401 
Control No. HW2L100624 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

This Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation (Department) and the Sierra County (Public Entity).  This Amendment is 
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No. 
D20632, on 7/21/2025; and, 

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties; and, 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to waive the Public Entity’s 25% matching 
share, as provided for under NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2 E; and, 

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on 11/20/2025; 
and,  

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.  

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows: 

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Eighty Two Thousand Eight

Hundred Seventy Seven Dollars and No Cents ($182,877) to be funded in
proportional share by the parties as follows:

1. Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:

Project Funding 
FY 2026 Local Government Road Fund   75% 
Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, Construction 
Management and Design of County roads. 

$137,158 

FY 2026 Match Waiver Program 25% $45,719 
The Public Entity's required proportional matching of 
25% is 

Waived or $0.00 

Total Project Cost      $182,877 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 2 of 5 FY 2026 

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of One
Hundred Eighty Two Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy Seven Dollars and No Cents
($182,877).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless 
expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.  

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 3 of 5 FY 2026 

In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that 
party’s signature.  

New Mexico Department of Transportation 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________ 
Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s 
Office of General Counsel 

By:_______________________________ Date: _________________ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Sierra County 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 

Name: ________________________ 

Title: _________________________ 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
Sierra County Clerk or Designee 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 4 of 5 FY 2026 

RESOLUTION 
Sierra County 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a 
joint and coordinated effort. 

WHEREAS, the Department and the Public Entity agree to waive the Local Entity’s 25% 
matching share. 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $182,877 to be funded in proportional share by 
the parties hereto as follows: 

a) Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:
Local Government Road Fund   75% $137,158 

Match Waiver Program   25% $45,719 

b) Sierra County’s required proportional matching share of 25% is Waived 

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $182,877 

Sierra County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $182,877. 

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Sierra County determines, resolves, and 
orders as follows: 

That the project for this Local Government Road Fund agreement is adopted and has a priority 
standing. 

The agreement terminates on [December 31, 2026] and the Sierra County incorporates all the 
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter 
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written 
agreement. 

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Sierra County to enter into Local Government Road Fund 
Agreement Control Number L100624 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF 
Project for fiscal year 2026 for Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, Construction Management and Design of 
County roads. (C051) Lago, Lost Canyon Lease Lots, and (C028) Cattleman within the control of 
the Sierra County, New Mexico. 

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.) 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 5 of 5 FY 2026 

 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 1 of 5 FY 2026 

Contract No. D20703\1 
Vendor No. 0000054401 
Control No. HW2L100647 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

This Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation (Department) and the Sierra County (Public Entity).  This Amendment is 
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No. 
D20703, on 7/30/2025; and, 

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties; and, 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to waive the Public Entity’s 25% matching 
share, as provided for under NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2 E; and, 

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on 11/20/2025; 
and,  

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.  

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows: 

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Eighty Six Thousand Three

Hundred Thirty Nine Dollars and No Cents ($186,339) to be funded in proportional
share by the parties as follows:

1. Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:

Project Funding 
FY 2026 Local Government Road Fund   75% 
Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, and Construction 
Management of County roads. 

$139,754 

FY 2026 Match Waiver Program 25% $46,585 
The Public Entity's required proportional matching of 
25% is 

Waived or $0.00 

Total Project Cost      $186,339 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 2 of 5 FY 2026 

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of One
Hundred Eighty Six Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Nine Dollars and No Cents
($186,339).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless 
expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.  

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 3 of 5 FY 2026 

In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that 
party’s signature.  

New Mexico Department of Transportation 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________ 
Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s 
Office of General Counsel 

By:_______________________________ Date: _________________ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Sierra County 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 

Name: ________________________ 

Title: _________________________ 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
Sierra County Clerk or Designee 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 4 of 5 FY 2026 

RESOLUTION 
Sierra County 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a 
joint and coordinated effort. 

WHEREAS, the Department and the Public Entity agree to waive the Local Entity’s 25% 
matching share. 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $186,339 to be funded in proportional share by 
the parties hereto as follows: 

a) Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:
Local Government Road Fund   75% $139,754 

Match Waiver Program   25% $46,585 

b) Sierra County’s required proportional matching share of 25% is Waived 

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $186,339 

Sierra County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $186,339. 

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Sierra County determines, resolves, and 
orders as follows: 

That the project for this Local Government Road Fund agreement is adopted and has a priority 
standing. 

The agreement terminates on [December 31, 2026] and the Sierra County incorporates all the 
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter 
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written 
agreement. 

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Sierra County to enter into Local Government Road Fund 
Agreement Control Number L100647 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF 
Project for fiscal year 2026 for Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, and Construction Management of County 
roads. Various County Roads within the control of the Sierra County, New Mexico. 

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.) 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 



LGRF MW Amendment 3-2024 Page 5 of 5 FY 2026 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Resolution No.  2025-88 
 

FY26 – BUDGET ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION 
 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session on 
December 16th, 2025, deems it necessary to amend the said line items in the FY 2025-2026 
budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditure budget must be adjusted in various accounts;   
 
Therefore, Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the adjustments in the FY 2025-2026 Budget as described below: 
 

REVENUE: 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 
NEW 

BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

500-0 -1067 HILLSBORO NMFP 
GRANT 0  599,000  599,000  Budget revenue received - New Mexico Fire 

Protection Grant - Hillsboro  

500-0 -1068 LAS PALOMAS NMFP 
GRANT 0  600,000  600,000  Budget revenue received - New Mexico Fire 

Protection Grant - Las Palomas  

411-0 -1609 STATE FORESTRY-
REIMBURSEMENT 0  20,000  20,000  Budget revenue received - EMNRD  

      

EXPENSE: 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 
NEW 

BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
500-75-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0  599,000  599,000  Expense budget - Hillsboro NMFP Grant  
500-83-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0  600,000  600,000  Expense budget - Las Palomas NMFP Grant  

609-00-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0  20,000  20,000  Incr. from fund balance – EMS - vehicle & 
equip. repairs  

407-75-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0  100,000  100,000  Incr. from fund balance – Hillsboro Fire - 
vehicle purchase  

414-83-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0  100,000  100,000  Incr. from fund balance – Las Palomas Fire - 
vehicle purchase  

      
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER 2025. 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Sandy R. Jones 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  SANDY R JONES, COMMISSIONER 



Page 1 of 2  

 
 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-89 
 

Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 
2026 Hours of Business and Legal Holidays 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a regular 

meeting on December 16th, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners deem it necessary to designate the 

regular hours of business for all County Offices and declare specific days as legal holidays; and, 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County, that all County offices will be open to conduct business from the hours of 
8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday each week. Except that all offices will be closed 
on the legal holidays hereinafter established. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that The Arrey Transfer 

Station will be open Friday 8:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. and Saturday 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
The Winston Transfer Station will be open Friday and Saturday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
and Hillsboro Transfer Station will be open Friday 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. and 
Saturday 8:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. The Transfer Stations shall be closed to the public on 
Christmas Day and New Year's Day. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board 

of Commissioners declare the following legal holidays or days of closure to be observed during 
the calendar year 2026: 



Page 2 of 2  

 
 

New Year’s Day Observed Thursday, January 1st , 2026 
President’s Day Observed Monday, February 16th , 2026 
Spring Day Observed Friday, April 3rd, 2026 
Memorial Day Observed Monday, May 25th , 2026 
Juneteenth Observed Friday, June 19th , 2026 
Independence Day Observed Friday, July 3rd, 2026 
Labor Day Observed Monday, September 7th, 2026 
Columbus Day/Indigenous People Day Observed Monday, October 12th , 2026 
County Fair Observed the Friday of the fair close at 12pm (noon) 
Veteran’s Day Observed Wednesday, November 11th , 2026 
Thanksgiving Holiday Observed Wednesday, November 25th, 2026 close at 

12pm (noon) 
Thanksgiving Day Observed Thursday, November 26th , 2026 
Day After Thanksgiving Holiday Observed Friday, November 27th, 2026 
Christmas Eve Observed Thursday, December 24th , 2026 
Christmas Day Observed Friday, December 25th , 2026 
New Year’s Eve Observed Thursday, December 31st , 2026 close at 

12pm (noon) 
 
 

All County Offices will be closed, and no official business will be conducted on those days 
designated for the observance of legal holidays or days of closure. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 16th day of December 2026. 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Sandy Jones, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead  
Sierra County Clerk 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-90 

 
AUTHORIZING A COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT FOR ELIGIBLE SIERRA COUNTY 

EMPLOYEES 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, regular 
Commission meeting on December 16, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board adopted the Fiscal Year 2025–2026 budget, which included funding for 
employee compensation adjustments, including potential cost-of-living increases; and, 

WHEREAS, the County Manager has recommended a uniform cost-of-living adjustment to 
maintain competitive compensation levels, support employee retention, and reflect increased costs 
borne by County employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the recommended adjustment is a three percent (3%) increase to the base pay of all 
Sierra County employees who have completed probation and are not otherwise excluded under 
County personnel policies; and, 

WHEREAS, the cost-of-living adjustment will take effect on January 11, 2026, which aligns with 
the first full pay period following Commission approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the implementation of this cost-of-living adjustment 
consistent with the adopted budget and County personnel policies. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County hereby authorizes a three percent (3%) cost-of-living adjustment to the base pay of all 
eligible Sierra County employees who are not on probation, effective January 11, 2026. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 16th day of December 2025 by the Board 

of County Commissioners. 



 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 
__________________________________             ______________________________________                       

James Paxon, Chairman               Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair  
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
     Sandy Jones, Commissioner 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

( 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-91 

 
DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE THE APPOINTMENT OF THE LIVESTOCK 

PRODUCER MEMBER AND NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION MEMBER OF THE 
COUNTY LIVESTOCK LOSS AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, regular 
Commission meeting on December 16, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the County Livestock Loss Authority (CLLA) was established on July 18, 
2022 by the Boards of County Commissioners of Catron, Sierra, and Socorro County with the 
approval of a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA), which was subsequently amended on February 28, 
2025; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the CLLA was created to ameliorate the disproportionate impacts of the 

Mexican Wolf Recovery Program on the region and replaced the Mexican Wolf/Livestock 
Coexistence Council for processing livestock producer claims for Mexican wolf depredations and 
presence; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the founding Counties have charged the CLLA with making compensation 

to livestock producers on a more timely basis and to compensate them more fully for the losses 
they sustain due to Mexican wolf depredations and presence; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the section 4.1 of the JPA provides that “[]t]he activities of the CLLA shall 

be governed by a five (5) member Board consisting of one representative appointed by each of the 
participating parties, and one livestock producer in the impacted area and one non-governmental 
organization (NGO) to be selected by the three participating Counties;” and, 

 
WHEREAS, the appointments of the current Livestock and NGO representatives have 

expired per the terms of their appointment.  
 



 
 

WHEREAS, this Board has appointed Jim Paxon as Sierra County’s representative to the 
CLLA and he has personal knowledge of the operational needs of the organization.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners 
delegates its authority to Jim Paxon to nominate and select the County’s choice for NGO and 
livestock producer representatives to the CLLA.   
 

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 16th day of December 2025 by the Board 
of County Commissioners. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________________             ______________________________________                       

James Paxon, Chairman               Hank Hopkins, Vice-Chair  
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
     Sandy Jones, Commissioner 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Regular Meeting-Nov. 21, 2025
	B. Special Meeting-Dec. 1, 2025

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 2025-86 AP
	B. Resolution No. 2025-87 Indigent Claims 
	C. Claim od Exemption 25-007 Jeffery

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	A. Nov. Reconciliation 

	OLD BUSINESS
	A. Resolution No. 2025-82 

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Approval of 2026 SP Match Waiver
	B. Approval of 2026 CAP Match Waiver 

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 2025-88
	B. Resolution No. 2025-89
	C. Resolution No. 2025-90
	D. Resolution No. 2025-91


